

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 9605 (956)
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT M.S. 3404
ARIZONA STATE OFFICE

NOTICE OF CANCELLATION OF MINERAL SURVEY

The Victor, Hidden Treasure, Revenue, Shenango, Oro Fino, Alabama, East View, and West View lodes, Mineral Survey No. 3404, located in sections 11 and 12, Township 23 North, Range 18 West, Gila and Salt River Meridian, Arizona, are hereby canceled.

These claims have not been filed with the Arizona State Office, Bureau of Land Management, in accordance with Section 314, 90 STAT. 2769, (43 U.S.C. 1744).

This cancellation was necessitated to clear the record.

The Mineral Survey Plat should be noted as follows:

"Victor, Hidden Treasure, Revenue, Shenango, Oro Fino, Alabama, East View, and West View lodes, M.S. 3404 were canceled June 27, 2012, by memo 9605 (956) M.S. 3404, which is now a part of the original field notes."

June 27, 2012
Date

Stephen H. Hansen
Chief Cadastral Surveyor of Arizona

5-20-1918 Copied - ARC
4-683

JUL 20 1917

JUL 14 1917

Sept. 7, 1917

MINERAL SURVEY No. 3404 *Platted*

JUL 20 1917

LOT No. _____

UNV 11 1918

Arizona Land District.

FIELD NOTES

OF THE SURVEY OF THE MINING CLAIM OF

Chloride Mining Co.

KNOWN AS THE

Victor, Hidden Treasure, Revenue, Shenango, Oro Fino, Alabama,

East View and West View lodes, Chloride Mining District,

Mohave County, Arizona

Sections 11 and 12, Township 23 N., Range 18 W.G and S.R.M.

Surveyed under instructions dated June 7th., 19 17

by E. Everett.

U. S. Mineral Surveyor.

Claim located See location notices 1917

Survey commenced June 10th., 19 17

Survey completed July 5th., 19 17

Address of claimant Chloride, Arizona.

DATES OF AMENDED LOCATIONS.

Victor Lode.

Beginning at ^{Pt. for} Cor.No.1. whence the 1/4 cor between sess 10 and 11 T.23 N.R.18W. G&S.R.M. bears S.81°08'W.1906.6 ft.

A witness corner was established because the corner came on the sloping side of a rock too high to be used for a corner and unable to be set up over.

Cor.No.3. Sur.No.2969 Hamlin Lode, claimant unknown, bears N.83°04'E. 653.66 ft.

Thence N.42°54'30"E.

7.56 To witness corner for Cor.No.1 of this survey. A granite 2.6x.9x.5 ft set .6 ft in earth to solid rock with mound of earth and rock, chiseled x 1/3404 V.-W.C. whence a rock 4x3x4 ft above ground, chiseled x B.R. W.C.-V. bears N.10°30'E.10.85 ft.

292.77 North end center. A granite rock 2x1x.7 ft, set 1 ft in the ground, with mound of earth and rock, chiseled NEC/3404 whence no bearings are available.

591.68 In tersect line 2-3 Sur.No.2969 Hamlin lode at N.34°46'W. 431.49 ft from Cor.No.3.

592.16 Intersect line 4-1 Sur.No.2969 Emerson Lode at N.50°25' W.698.69 ft from Cor.No.4.

592.77 To Cor.No.2.

A granite Rock 2.3x1x.5 ft set 1 ft in the ground with mound of earth and rock, chiseled x 2/3404 V.whence a granite rock 3x3 ft, .5 ft above the ground, chiseled x B.R.2/3404 bears N.30°30'E. 4.46 ft.

Cor.No.4. Sur.No.2969 Emerson lode bears S.50°22'E.698.66 ft.

Thence S.50°19'E.

349.33 Intesect line 4-1 Sur.No.2969 Emerson lode at N.50°25'W. 349.33 ft from Cor.NO.4.

698.66 Intersect line 1-2 Hidden Treasure lode of this survey at N.40°37' E.30.49 ft from Cor.No.1.

1340.68 To Cor.No.3. Identical with Cor.No.2, Oro Fino lode of this survey and on line 4-1 Hidden Treasure lode of this survey at S.53.02'E. 643.24 ft from Cor.No.1.

A granite rock in place 3.5x1.5x2 ft above ground, chiseled 3-2/3404 V.- O.F,whence a rock.4x5x3.5.ft above ground, chiseled xB.R.3-2/3404V.-O.F.bears S.11°E.6.2 ft

Thence S.42°54'30"W.

300.00 To South End Center, identical with NEC/Oro Fino lode of this survey.

A granite 2x.8x.4 ft set .6 ft in the ground to solid rock, with mound of earth and rock, chiseled x ^(NEC) SEC/^(O.F.) 3404 V. whence a granite rock 2x1.5x5 ft above the ground, chiseled x B.R. ^(NEC) SEC/^(O.F.) 3404 V. bears S.59°30'E. 36.3 ft.

592.77 To Cor.No.4. identical with Cor No.1, Oro Fino lode of this survey.

A granite rock 2x.4x.8 ft set 1 ft in the ground, with mound of earth and rock, chiseled x 4-1/3404 V.-O.F. whence a rock 8x3 ft, 10 ft high, chiseled B.R.x 4-1/3404 V.-O.F. bears S.18°15'E. 28.8 ft.

Thence N.50°19'W.

997.01 Intersect line 3-4 Sur.no/2969 Hamlin lode at S. 52°11'W. 486.60 ft from Cor.No.3.

1340.68 To Cor No.1. the place of beginning.

Hidden Treasure Lode.

Beginning at Cor.No.1.

A granite rock 3x.8x.8 ft set 1 ft in the ground with mound of earth and rock, chiseled x 1/3404 H.T. whence no bearings are available.

The 1/4 corner between secs 10 and 11 T.23 N.R.18 W G.& S.R.M. bears S. 84° 43'50"W. 2817.1 ft.

Thence N.40°37'E.

30.49 Intersect line 2-3 Victor lode of this survey at N.50° 19'W. 642.02 ft from Cor.No.3.

31.09 Cor.No.4. Sur.No.2969 Emerson lode.

300.00 To North end center;

A granite rock 2.5x 1x.6 ft set 1 ft in the ground with mound of earth and rock, chiseled x NEC/3404 H.T. whence a rock 4x4x4 ft above ground, chiseled x B.R.NEC/3404 bears S.55°W. 12.7 ft.

600.00 To Cor.No.2.

On line 3-4 Sur No.2969 Emerson lode

A granite rock 3.5x5x 1.5 ft set 1 ft in the ground/

with mound of earth and rock, chiseled 2/3404 H.T.x,
whence a rock 2x3x4 ft above ground bears N.66°E.4.4 ft.

Cor.No.3. Sur.No.2969 Emerson lode bears N.40°37'E22.9
ft.

Thence S.49°59'E.

1412.53 To Cor.No.3. identical with Cor.No.2 Revenue lode
of this survey.

A granite rock 2.5x 1x.8 ft set .8 ft in the ground to
solid rock, with mound of earth and rock, chiseled x 3-2
3404 H.T.-R. whence no bearings are available.

Thence S.40°37'W.

275.00 To North end center Revenue lode of this survey.

300.00 To South end center;

a schist rock 2.3x1.3x.6 ft, set 1 ft in the ground,
with mound of earth and rock, chiseled x SEC/3404 H.T.,
whence no bearings are available.

524.56 To Cor.No.4; identical with Cor.No.1. Revenue lode of this
survey.

A granite rock 2.2x .4 x1 ft set .5 ft in the ground
to solid rock, with mound of earth and rock, chiseled x 4-1
3404 H.T.-R. whence a rock 4x3x3 ft above ground, chisel-
ed x B.R. 4-1/3404 H.T.-R. bears S.51°W. 7.3 ft.

Thence N.53°02'W.

772.13 Cor.No.3, Victor lode of this survey, heretofore described

1415.37 To Cor.No.1., the place of beginning.

Revenue lode.

Beginning at Cor.No.1. identical with Cor.No.4. Hid-
den Treasure lode of this survey, heretofore described,
whence the 1/4^{Cor} between Secs 10 and 11 T.23 N.R.18 W. G.&
S.R.M. bears N.81°26' 30"W. 3980.36 ft.

Thence N.40°37'E.

224.56 South end center Hidden Treasure lode of this survey,
heretofore described.

249.56 To north end center;

A schist rock 2.3x.9x.4 ft, set 1 ft in the ground,
with mound of earth and rock, chiseled x NEC/3404 R. whence

No bearings are available.
524.56 To Cor.No.2. Identical with Cor.No.3,Hidden Treasure lode of this survey,heretofore described.

Thence S.55°39'E.

407.94 Intersect line 4-5 Sur.No.2968 Hobson lode,claimant unknown,at N.26°11'W.161.74 ft from Cor.No.4.

577.14 Intersect line 3-4 Sur.No.2968 Hobson lode at N.53°59'E. 84.48 ft from Cor.No.4.

730.73 To Cor.No.3. Identical with Cor.No.2, Shenango lode of this survey.

A granite rock in place 5x3x2 ft above ground, chiseled x 3-2/3404 R.-S;whence a granite boulder 10x4x4 ft chiseled x B.R.23-2/3404 R-S bears east 11.ft;whence Cor.No.4 Sur.No.2968 Hobson lode bears N.79°16'W.198.61 ft

Thence S.40°37'W.

275.00 To south end center, identical with north end center of Shenango lode of this survey;

a granite rock 2x1x.6 ft set 1 ft in the ground, with mound of earth and rock, chiseled x SEC-NEC/3404 R-S

whence, no bearings are available

543.54 Cor.No.1. Shenango lode of this survey

557.96 To Cor.No.4. identical with Cor.No.3. Oro Fino lode of this survey;

A granite rock 2x.6x.8 ft set 1 ft in the ground with mound of earth and rock, chiseled x 4-3/3404 R-O.F. Whence no bearings are available.

Thence N.53°02'W.

727.87 To Cor.No.1, the place of beginning.

Oro Fino Lode.

Beginning at Cor.No.1,

identical with Cor.No.4, Victor lode of this survey, heretofore described, whence the 1/4 cor between secs 10 and 11 T.23N.R.19W.G.&S.R.M. bears N.79°05'W.2969.28 ft.

Thence N.42°54'30"E.

292.77 To north end center, identical with south end center Victor lode of this survey, heretofore described.

- 592.77 To Cor.No.2.identical with Cor.No.3.Victor lode of this survey,heretofore described.
Thence S.53°02'E.
Along line 1-4 Hidden Treasure lode of this survey.
- 772.13 Cor.Nos.4-1 Hidden Treasure and Revenue lodes of this survey.;thence along line 1-4 Revenue lode.
- 1500.00 To Cor.No.3,identical with Cor.No.4.Revenue lode of this survey,heretofore described.
Thence S.42°54'30" W.
- 40.65 North end center West View lode of this survey.
- 300.00 To south end center,
a granite rock 2.3x.6x.4 ft set 1 ft in the ground ,with mound of earth and rock,chiseled,SEC/3404 O.F.whence,
no bearings are available
- 340.65 Cor.Nos.1,West View and East View lodes of this survey.
- 592.77 To Cor.no.4.
A granite rock in place 6x4x2 ft above ground,chiseled x 4/3404 O.F. whence a rock 8x5x3 ft above ground, chiseled x B.R.4/3404 O.F. bears S/ 63°15'W.9.2 ft.
Thence N.53°02' W.
- 1500.00 To Cor.No.1,the place of beginning.
- Shenango Lode.
Beginning at Cor.No.1.
On line 3-4 Revenue lode of this survey.
A granite rock,2x.8x.4 ft, set 1 ft in the ground , with mound of earth and rock,chiseled x 1/3404 Sand x 2/3404 W.V, whence
the 1/4 cor between secs 10 and 11T.23 N.R.18 W. G.&.S.R.M. bears N.77°18'30"W. 4640.81 ft.
Thence N.40°37' E.
Along line 4-3 Revenue lode of this survey.
- 268.54 To north end center,identical with south end center Revenue lode of this survey,heretofore described.
- 543.54 To Cor.No.2. identical with Cor.No.3. Revenue lode of this survey,heretofore described.

- 7
- Thence S.55°39'E.
- 482.95 Intesect line between secs 11 and 12 T:23N.R.18 W.G.&?
S.R.M. at S.884.72 ft from the 1/4^{Sec.} cor and N.1755.28 ft
from cor to secs 11,12,13 and 14
- 913.03 To Cor.No.3. identical with Cor.No.2 Alabama lode of this
survey.
A granite rock in place 15x6x6 ft above ground
chiseled x 3-2/3404 S-A whence a granite rock 100x30x20 ft
chiseled x B.R.3-2/3404 S-A bears N.29°30'E 11.3 ft.
Thence S.40°37' W.
- 275.00 To south end center. identical with north end center Alaba-
ma lode of this survey.
A granite rock 3x1x4 ft set 1 ft in the ground,
with mound of earth and rock, chiseled x SEC-NEC/3404 S-A
whence no bearings are available.
- 543.54 To Cor.no.4, identical with Cor.No.1. Alabama lode of this
survey.
A granite rock 2.3x. 7x7ft set 1 ft in the ground
with mound of earth and rock, chiseled 4-1/3404 S-A
whence no bearings are available.
Thence N.55°39'W.
- 1.50 Intersect line between secs 11 and 12 at S.1539.13ft from
the 1/4 cor and N.1100.87ft from cor to secs 11,12,13
and 14
- 912.45 Cor.No.2. West View lode of this survey, on same rock as
following corner, heretofore described.
- 913.03 To Cor.No.1, the place of beginning.
Alabama Lode.
Beginning at Cor.No.1.
Identical with the N.W. Cor. of amended location, and
with Cor NO.4. Shenango lode of this survey, heretofore
described, whence
the 1/4 corner between secs 10 and 11 T.23 N.R.18W.
G.&S.R.M. bears N.73°47'50"W. 5499.67 ft.
Thence N.40°37'E.
Along line 4-3 Shenango lode of this survey.
- 268.54 To north end center, identical with south end center Shen-
ango lode of this survey, heretofore described.

543.54 To Cor.No.2, identical with Cor.No.3. Shenango lode of this survey, heretofore described and identical with north east corner of the amended location.

Thence S.55°39'E.

1025.39 To Cor.No.3.

A granite rock in place ^{4x2x1ft} 4x2x1ft above the ground chiseled x 3/3404 A whence No bearings are available.

The south east corner of the amended location bears S.55°39'E. 474.61 ft.

Thence S.40°37'W.

275.00 To south end center

A granite rock 3x.8x.8 ft set 1 ft in the ground with mound of earth and rock, chiseled x SEC/3404 A. whence No bearings are available.

543.54 To Cor.No.4.

A granite rock 2.4x.8x.4 ft, set 1 ft in the ground with mound of earth, chiseled x 4/3404 A. whence a granite rock 10x15x10 ft above ground, chiseled x B.R. 4/3404 A. bears N.27°W.35.8 ft.

The S.W. Cor. of the Location bears S. 55°39'E. 474.61ft

Thence N.55°39'W.

437.84 Cor:No.3. West View Lode of this survey.

1025.39 To Cor.No.1. the place of beginning.

West View Lode.

Beginnings at Cor.No.1, On line 3-4 Oro Fino lode of this survey, identical with Cor.No.1. East View Lode of this survey; a Granite rock 2x.4x1 ft set 1 ft in the ground, with mound of earth and rock, chiseled x 1-1/3404 W.V.-E.V. whence no bearings are available.

The 1/4 Cor. between secs 10 and 11 T.23 N.R.18 W.G. & S.R.M. bears N.73°22'30"W. 4472.65 ft.

Thence N.42°54'30"E.

40.65 South end center Oro Fino Lode of this survey, heretofore described.

300.00 To north end center;

a granite rock 2x.7x1.1 ft set 1 ft in the ground

with mound of rock and earth, chiseled x NEC/3404 W.V.

whence no bearings are available.

340.57 Cor. No. 3. ^{Cor. No.} 3.0. ~~ro~~ Fine lode and ⁴ Revenue lode of this survey, heretofore described.

355.07 To Cor. No. 2. online 4-1 Shenango lode of this survey and 0.58 ft from Cor. No. 1. ~~Shenango lode, heretofore described.~~

Thence S. 55° 39' E.

Along line 1-4 Shenango lode of this survey.

910.95 Intersect line between secs 11 and 12 at S. 1539.13 ft from the 1/4 cor and N. 1100.87 ft from Cor. No. secs 11, 12, 13 and 14

912.45 Cor. Nos. 4 and 1 Shenango and Alabama lodes of this survey.

1500.00 To Cor. No. 3. a granite rock 2x6x.4, set 1 ft in the ground with mound of earth and rock, chiseled 3/3404 W.V. whence a rock 12x12x8 ft above ground chiseled x B.R. 3/3404 W.V. bears N. 42° 54' E. .2 ft.

Thence S. 42° 54' 30" W.

55.07 South end center

A granite rock 2.3x.6x.7 ft set 1 ft in the ground with mound of earth and rock chiseled x SEC/3404 W.V., whence no bearings are available.

355.07 To Cor. No. 4, identical with Cor. No. 2. East View lode of this survey,

A granite rock 2.6x.4x.4 ft set 1 ft in the ground, with mound of rock and earth, chiseled 4-2/3404 W.V.-E.V. whence no bearings are available.

Thence N. 55° 39' W.

296.24 Intersect line between secs 11 and 12 at S. 1964.42 ft from 1/4 ^{Sec.} cor. and N. 675.58 ft from cor to secs 11, 12, 13 and 14

1500.00 To Cor. No. 1. the place of beginning.

East View Lode.

Beginning at Cor. No. 1.

Identical with Cor. No. 1. West View lode of this survey, heretofore described.

The 1/4 Sec. Cor. between Secs. 10 & 11, T. 23 N., R. 18 W., G & S.R. M. bears N. 73° 22' 30" W. 4472.65 ft.

Thence S.55°39'E.

1204.43

Along line 1-4 West View lode of this survey.

1203.76

Intersect line between Secs 11 and 12 at S.1984.42 ft from 1/4 cor and N.675.58 ft from cor to secs 11,12,13 and 14

1500.00

to Cor.No.2, identical with Cor.No.4. West View lode of this survey, heretofore described.

Thence S.42°54'30"W.

270.65

To South end Center.

A granite rock 2.1x.8x.4 ft set 1 ft in the ground, with mound of rock and earth, chiseled SEC/3404 E.V. whence no bearings are available.

359.23

Intersect line between secs 11 and 12 at S.2394.69 ft from 1/4 ^{Sec.} cor and N.245.31 ft from cor to secs 11,12, 13 and 14

570.65

To Cor.No.3.

A granite ledge in place 25x10x3.5 ft above ground chiseled x 3/3404 E.V. whence

No bearings are available.

Thence N.55°39'W.

1500.00

To Cor.No.4.

A granite rock 2x1.5x1 ft set 1 ft in the ground with a mound of earth and rock, chiseled 4/3404 E.V. whence

No bearings are available.

Thence N.42°54'30"E.

300.00

To north end center.

A granite rock 2.3 x.4x.7 ft set 1 ft in the ground with mound of earth and rock, chiseled NEC/3404 E.V.

whence no bearings are available.

318.53

Cor.No.4. Oro Fino lode of this survey, heretofore described.

570.65

TO Cor No.1. the place of beginning.

Var. at all corners 15°54'E.

Veins.

As far as can be determined from present development the the veins in the several locations embraced in this claim extend as follows from their respective discovery points;

Victor lode-N.50°19'W.1048.68^{ft} and S.50°19'E.292ft.
 Hidden Treasure lode-N.49°59'W.452.89^{ft} and S.49°59'E.959.64^{ft}.
 Revenue lode-N.55°39'W.120^{ft} and S.55°39'E.610.73^{ft}.
 Oro Fino lode-N.53°02'W.812.52^{ft} and S.53°02'E.687.47 ft.
 Shenango lode-N.55°39'W. 50^{ft} and S.55°39'E.863.03ft.
 Alabama lode-N.55°39'W.200 ft and S.55°39'E.825.39 ft.
 West View lode N.55°39'W.90 ft. and S.55°39'E.1410.ft.
 East View lode-N.55°39'W.1079.78 ft and S.55°39'E.420.22^{ft}.

Area.

Total area Victor lode		18.215Acres.
Area in conflict with		
Sur.No.2969 Hamlin lode	4.737	"
Hidden Treasure lode	224	"
Sur.No.2969 Emerson lode	.002	"
Total area Hidden Treasure lode		18.232 "
Total area Revenue lode		9.025 "
Less area in conflict with sur no 2969 Hobson lode.		
Total area Oro Fino lode	.155	20.303 "
	(.155)	
Total area Shenango lode		11.324 "
Total area Alabama lode		12.718 "
Total area West View lode		12.091 "
Total area East View lode		19.432 "

The survey of each lode of this location is identical with the respective amended location as staked upon the ground, with the exception of the Alabama lode, which is within the location.

Location.

This survey is located in Sec.11 and the S.W.1/4 of Sec.12 T.2 T.23N.R.18 W. G&.S.R.M.

Expenditure of Five Hundred Dollars.

I certify that the value of the labor and improvements made upon or for the benefit of each location embraced in said mining claim, by the claimant or its grantors is not less than five hundred dollars, and that the said improvements consist of;

Victor.

No.1. The discovery shaft of the Victor lode ,on the lode line 292 ft from the south end center
 4x6 ft 8 ft deep Value \$40.00

No.2. A shaft which bears from Cor.No.1.S.61°04'E 482.ft
 6x7.5 ft 11 ft deep Value \$40.00

An undivided 1/8 interest in improvement No.2 on the Oro Fino lode is credited to this claim. Value \$3650.00

Hidden Treasure.

No.1. The discovery shaft of the Hidden Treasure lode on the lode line, 452.89 ft from the north end center, 6x7.5 ft 11 ft deep	Value	\$ 60.00
No.2. A shaft on the lode line 474 ft from the north end center 8x8x8 ft	Value	45.00
No.3. A shaft which bears from Cor.No.1.S.89°02'E.405 ft 4x8 ft-40 feet deep.	Value	240.00
No.4. A shaft which bears from Cor.no.1 S.88°32'E.463.ft 3x6ft 63 ft deep	Value	450.00
No.5. A shaft which bears from Cor.No.1.S.86 °E.436 ft 4x8 ft110 ft deep	Value	1000.00
No.6. A shaft which bears from COR.No.1. S.66°12'E. 608 ft 4x6 ft 15 ft deep.	Value	90.00
No.7. A shaft which bears from Cor.No.1.S.65°E. 630 ft. 4x6 ft 45 ft deep	Value	275.00
No.8. A shaft which bears from Cor.No.1.S.76°E.695 ft 4x6 ft 5 ft deep	Value	20.00
No.9. A shaft which bears from Cor.No.1. S.70°E. 834 ft 4x6 ft 5 ft deep	Value	20.00
No.10. A shaft which bears from Cor. No.1.S.68°E. 892 ft 4x7 ft 50 feet deep	Value	300.00
No.11 . A shaft which bears from Cor.No.4. N.32°30'W.420 ft 3x11 ft 2 ft deep.	Value	15.00
No.12. A shaft which bears from Cor.No.4. N.4°24'W.435.ft 3x5 ft 7 ft deep	Value	15.00
No.13. A shaft which bears from Cor.no.4.N.17°W. 340 ft 4x7 ft 30 feet deep, at the bottom of which is a drift 4x6 ft running N.50)30'W.30 ft.	Value of shaft and drift?.	350.00
No.14. A shaft which bears from Cor.No.4. N.18W. 260 ft. 4x7 ft 40 ft deep	Value	275.00
No.15. A tunnel, the mouth of which bears from Cor.No.1: N.55° 30'E.270 ft running thence S.64°E.390 ft At 80 ft from the mouth is a drift running S.22°E.1 110 ft	Value tunnel and drift.	3500.00

An undivided 1/8 interest in improvement No.2 on the Oro Fino lode is credited to this claim,
Value \$3750.00

Revenue Lode.

No.1. The discovery shaft of the Revenue lode, on the lode 1 line 120 ft from the north end center

4x6 ft 8 ft deep Value \$30.00

No.2. A shaft which bears from Cor.No.1.N.67°47'E.283 ft

4x6 ft 8 ft deep. Value 30.00

No.3. An open cut 4x12 ft 6 ft deep, which bears from

Cor.No.3.S.74°30'W. 260 ft Value 25.00

An undivided 1/8 interest in improvement No.2 on the Oro Fino lode is credited to this claim. Value \$3650.00
Shenango.

No.1. The discovery shaft of the Shenango lode, on the lode line, 50 ft from the north end center, 4x6 ft 8 ft deep Value 30.00

No.2. A tunnel, 3x6 ft, the mouth of which bears from C

Cor.No.4. N.15°W. 535. ft running S.55°39'E.65 ft

VAALUE 475.00

No.3. A shaft which bears from Cor.no.2. S.32°30'W.190 ft

4x4 ft 8 ft deep Value 20.00

An undivided 1/8 interest in improvement No.2 on the Oro Fino lode is credited to this claim. Value \$3650.00
Alabama.

No.1. The discovery shaft of the Alabama lode, on the lode line, 200 ft from the north end center, 4x6 ft 8 ft deep Value 30.00

No.2. A cut which bears from Cor.No.1.S.87°E. 263 ft

3.5 x10 ft 8 ft deep Value 30.00

No.3. A tunnel, 4x6.5 ft, the mouth of which bears from

Cor.No.1.N.80°37'E. 240 ft running thence N.55°W.160 ft

Value 780.00

No.4. A tunnel, 4x6.5 ft, the mouth of which bears from

Cor.No.2.S.47°E' 530 ft. Running thence N:55°39'W. 45 ft.

Value 270.00

An undivided 1/8 interest in improvement No.2 on the Oro Fino lode is credited to this claim. Value \$3650.00
West View.

No.1. The discovery shaft of the West View, on the lode line, 90 ft from the north end center.

4x6 ft 8 ft deep Value 30.00

An undivided 1/8 interest in improvement No.2 on the Oro Fino lode is credited to this claim. Value \$3650.00
East View.

No.1. The discovery cut of the East View lode, on the lode line, 420.22 ft from the south end center 4x25 ft

average depth 4 1/2 ft Value 30.00

An undivided 1/8 interest in improvement No.2 on the Oro Fino lode is credited to this claim. Value \$3650.00

Oro Fino.

The discovery cut of the Oro Fino lode, on the lode line, 687.47. ft from the south end center, 3x 10 ft .depth at breast
8 ft value \$50.00

No.2. A tunnel, 5x7 ft, the mouth of which bears from Cor.No. 4. N.38°17'W. 920 ft ,running thence N.28°03'E. 830 ft
in granite Value 16000.00

At 580 ft is a drift running N.50°W. 110 ft

4x7 ft Timbered Value 2200.00

And a drift running S.50°E. 120 ft

4x7 ft Timbered Value 2400.00

At 700 ft is a drift running N.50°W. 260 ft

4x7 ft Timbered Value 5200.00

and a drift running S.50°E. 170 ft

4x7 ft Timbered Value 3400.00

The cross cut tunnel is run for the development of all the lodes of this claim.

The tunnel, is situated in a narrow canon, where the ground rises rapidly on three sides, cutting the lodes on all the claims at great depth, makes the further development of the different lodes more practical, convenient and economical, as only one plant of machinery at the tunnel is required. An undivided $\frac{1}{8}$ interest is therefore allotted to each claim in this group.
Value of $\frac{1}{8}$ interest credited to this claim, \$3650.
Other improvements.

A shaft 5x5 ft 8 ft deep, which bears from Cor.No.4. Hidden Treasure lode N.28°37'E. 239.ft. Claimant unknown.

A frame bunk house 18x36 ft the S.W.Cor. of which bears from Cor. No.4. Victor lode, N.2°06'W. 30 ft?. Course of long side N.12°W.

A frame boarding house 16x32 ft, the N.W.Cor of which bears from Cor.No.1. Oro Fino lode, S.62°30'E. 286 ft Course of long side S.84°E.

A frame engine and Compressor house 18x46 ft, the S.W.C Cor. of which bears from Cor.No.1. Oro Fino lode, S.73°E. 580 ft, Course long side S.70°E.

This building contains a 25 horse power gasoline engine and a 25 horse power compressor.

A frame blacksmith shop, 20x20 ft, the N.W. Cor. of which bears from Cor. No. 1. Oro Fino lode S. 74° E. 662 ft.

All buildings described belong to claimant herein.

Instrument.

This survey was made with a Buff and Berger transit, No. 901, the Courses were deflected from the true meridian as determined by direct solar observations. The distances were measured with 400 ft and 6 ft steel tapes.

Report.

The lines of each location of this claim were run directly upon the ground, or by traverses upon the ground, submitted in a separate report.

The 1/4 corner between secs 10 and 11 T. 23 N. R. 18 W. G. & S. R. M. is a granite rock 18 inches above ground chiseled 1/4.

Sur. No. 2968 Hobson lode. The cor No. 4 Hobson lode was a cross on a rock in place 10 x 2 ft 8 ft high. As I was unable to find Cors. 3 & 5 I adopted the record courses for lines 3-4 & 4-5. Sur. No. 2969 Emerson and Hamlin lodes. All the corners were granite rocks, properly set and chiseled. I find the courses and distances to be correct.

The south end center of the Emerson is missing and so was not mentioned in my notes.

A monument not less than 1.5 ft high, and 2 ft base is erected alongside each corner of this survey.

Adjoining Claims. This claim is bounded on the north by the Stem Winder claim, others, if any, unknown; on the east end of the Alabama claim, by the Mountain View, others, if any, unknown.

On the south by the Silver Bar, Uncle Abe, and Manzanita, all unsurveyed.

Although search was made for the 1/4 corner between secs 11 and 12 and the corner to secs 11, 12, 13 and 14

they were not to be found, the intersections with the line between Secs. 11 & 12 were therefore computed from the original record of the boundaries of Sec. 11.

C. Overell

U.S. Mineral Surveyor.

JUL 14 1917 16

FINAL OATHS FOR SURVEYS.

LIST OF NAMES.

A list of the names of the individuals employed by E. Everett
 United States ~~Deputy~~ Mineral Surveyor, to assist in running, measuring, and marking the lines
 corners and boundaries described in the foregoing field notes of the survey of the mining claim
 of Chloride Mining Co.
 known as the Victor, Hidden Treasure, Revenue, Shenango, Alabama, East View
and West View lodes and Oro Fino lode
 and showing the respective capacities in which they acted.

Willard Teller , *Chairman.*
 , *Chairman.*
 , *Arman.*
 , *Flagman.*

FINAL OATHS OF ASSISTANTS.

We, I, Willard Teller
 and , do solemnly swear that ~~we~~ ^I assisted
E. Everett , United States ~~Deputy~~ Mineral Surveyor, in marking the corners and
 surveying the boundaries of the mining claim of
Chloride Mining Co.
 , known as the Victor, Hidden
Oro Fino
Treasure, Revenue, Shenango, Alabama, East View and West View lodes, represented
 in the foregoing field notes as having been surveyed by said ~~deputy~~ mineral surveyor and under
 his direction; and that said survey has been in all respects, to the best of ~~our~~ ^{my} knowledge and
 belief, faithfully and correctly executed, and the corner and boundary monuments established
 according to law and the instructions furnished by the United States Surveyor-General for
Arizona.

Willard Teller , *Chairman.*
 , *Chairman.*
 , *Arman.*
 , *Flagman.*

Subscribed and sworn to by the above-named persons before me
 this 10th day of July, 1917.

A. M. MacDuffee
 Notary Public



FINAL OATH OF U. S. ~~DEPUTY~~ MINERAL SURVEYOR

I, E. Everett, U. S. ~~Deputy~~ Mineral Surveyor, do solemnly swear that, in pursuance of instructions received from the United States Surveyor General for Arizona, dated June 7th, 1917, I have, in strict conformity to the laws of the United States, the official regulations and instructions thereunder, and the instructions of said Surveyor General, faithfully and correctly executed the survey of the Mining Claim of Chloride Mining Co.

....., known as the Victor, Hidden Treasure, Revenue, Shenango, Alabama, East View and West View lodes and Oro Fino lode, situate in Chloride Mining District, Mohave County, Arizona, in Section 11 and 12 Township No. 23 N., Range No. 18W.G and S.R.M. and designated as Survey No. 3404, as represented in the foregoing field notes, which accurately show the boundaries of said mining claim as distinctly marked by monuments on the ground, and described in the attached copy of the location certificate, which was received by me from the Surveyor General with said instructions, and that all the corners of said survey have been established and perpetuated in strict accordance with the law, official regulations and instructions thereunder; and I do further solemnly swear that the foregoing are the true and original field notes of said survey and my report therein, and that the labor expended and improvements made upon said mining claim by claimant or its grantors are as therein fully stated, and that the character, extent, location and itemized value thereof are specified therein with particularity and full detail, and that no portion of said labor or improvements so credited to this claim has been included in the estimate of expenditures upon any other claim.

E. Everett
U. S. ~~Deputy~~ Mineral Surveyor.

Subscribed and sworn to by the said E. Everett
U. S. ~~Deputy~~ Mineral Surveyor, before me a notary Public
this 10th
day of July, 1917,

A. M. MacDuffee
Notary Public.

JUN 6 - 1917

Amended Location Certificate

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, That

J. H. Murphy
 the undersigned citizen of the United States, over the age of twenty-one years, having complied with all the requirements of the laws of the United States and the State of Arizona, relating to mining claims, and with the local laws, customs, rules and regulations of Chloride Mining District, hereby make and file this amended location of the Victor Lode, claiming by right of discovery, location, primal appropriation and possession 1340.68 feet, linear and horizontal measurement, on this vein or lode of quartz, or other rock in place, bearing gold and silver and other valuable minerals, with all dips, variations and angles the same being 1048.68 feet along the ledge ~~in~~ N. 50° 19' W ~~direction~~ ^{shaft} from the discovery ~~site~~ and 292 feet along the ledge ~~in~~ S. 50° 19' E ~~direction~~ therefrom, together with 300 feet in width on each side of the middle of said ledge, and all veins, lodes, ledges, mineral deposits, mineral and surface ground within the lines of said claim.

Situate in Chloride Mining District, County of Mohave State of Arizona, in Sec. 11, T. 23 N., R. 18 W. and more particularly described as follows, to-wit:

Beginning at Cor. No. 1, the S.W. Cor. whence the 4 Cor. between Secs. 10 & 11, T. 23 N., R. 18 W. bears S 81° 08' W. 1906.6 feet. Thence N 42° 54' E. 292.77 ft. to the N.W. End center and 592.77 ft. to Cor. No. 2, the N.W. Cor. Thence S 50° 19' E. 1340.68 ft. to Cor. No. 3, the N.E. Cor. Thence S. 42° 54' W. 300 ft. to the S.E. End Center whence the discovery shaft bears N. 50° 19' W. 292 ft. and 592.77 ft. to Cor. No. 4, the S.E. Cor. Thence N. 50° 19' W. 1340.68 feet to Cor. No. 1. The place of beginning.

THIS AMENDED LOCATION is made in conformity with the original location, made Feb. 15th 1916, recorded _____ 1 _____, in Book _____, Page _____, of Quartz Locations, in the office of the Recorder of said County, and it is made for the purpose of appropriating all ground within the boundaries hereinbefore described, and of more definitely describing the situation and boundaries of said lode, correcting any irregularities, informalities or errors, supplying omissions and correcting any defects which may have existed in the original location, or the record thereof, hereby waiving no rights acquired under and by virtue of said original location. And if the original location or the certificate thereof is void, then this location shall be an original location and this certificate an original certificate.

Date of Original Discovery February, 15th A. D. 1916.

Date of Amended Location May, 1st A. D. 1917.

Attest: *J. H. Murphy*

ss.

County of _____
I, _____, County Recorder in and for the
County and State aforesaid, do hereby certify that the within instrument was filed for record
at the within instrument was filed for record _____ day of _____ 191____, and duly
recorded in Book No. _____ of Records of _____ County, Arizona, at
pages _____
WITNESS my hand and official seal the day and year first above written.

County Recorder,

Copied Indexed Compared

No. _____

**Amended Location
Certificate**

Victoria

LODE

Recorded at the request of

J.C. Smith

at _____ minutes past _____ o'clock

A.M., April 19, 191____

in Book _____ of Mining Claims

page _____

Records of _____ County, Arizona.

H.F. Mendenhall
County Recorder

By *H.F. Mendenhall* Deputy.

Transferred _____, 19____

Book _____ Mining Claims, page _____

County Recorder.

By _____ Deputy.

Amended Location Certificate

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, That

Thomas Thornton

the undersigned citizen... of the United States, over the age of twenty-one years, having complied with all the requirements of the laws of the United States and the State of Arizona, relating to mining claims, and with the local laws, customs, rules and regulations of *Chloride*

Mining District, hereby make and file this amended location of the *Hidden Treasure* Lode, claiming by right of discovery, location, primal appropriation and possession *1412.53* feet, linear and horizontal measurement, on this vein or lode of quartz, or other rock in place, bearing *gold and silver* and other valuable minerals, with all dips, variations and angles the same being *45-2.89* feet along the ledge ~~in a~~ *N. 49° 59' W.* direction from the discovery ~~stake~~ ^{shaft} and *959.64* feet along the ledge ~~in a~~ *S. 49° 59' E.* direction therefrom, together with *300* feet in width on each side of the middle of said ledge, and all veins, lodes, ledges, mineral deposits, mineral and surface ground within the lines of said claim.

Situate in *Chloride* Mining District, County of *Mohave* State of Arizona, in *sec 11 T. 23 N. R. 18 W.* and more particularly described as follows, to-wit:

Beginning at the S.W. Cor. No. 1. whence the 1/4 Cor. between sec 10 & 11 T. 23 N. R. 18 W. & 4 & 5 R. 17 W. bears S. 84° 43' 30" W. 2817.5 ft. Thence N. 40° 37' E. 300 ft. to the N.W. End Center and 600 ft. to N.W. cor. No. 2. Thence S. 49° 59' E. 1412.53 ft. to the N.E. Cor. No. 3. Thence S. 40° 37' W. 300 ft. to the S.E. End Center and 524.56 ft. to S.E. Cor. No. 4. Thence N. 53° 02' W. 1415.3 ft. to S.W. Cor. No. 1. The place of beginning

THIS AMENDED LOCATION is made in conformity with the original location, made *Jan 1st* 1898, recorded *March 23rd* 1, in Book *N*, Page *285*, of Quartz Locations, in the office of the Recorder of said County, and it is made for the purpose of appropriating all ground within the boundaries hereinbefore described, and of more definitely describing the situation and boundaries of said lode, correcting any irregularities, informalities or errors, supplying omissions and correcting any defects which may have existed in the original location, or the record thereof, hereby waiving no rights acquired under and by virtue of said original location. And if the original location or the certificate thereof is void, then this location shall be an original location and this certificate an original certificate.

Date of Original Discovery *January 1st* A. D. 1898

Date of Amended Location *May 5th* A. D. 1917

Attest:

Thomas Thornton

Copied Indexed Compared

No.

Amended Location Certificate

Richard
Treasurer

LODE

Recorded at the request of
J. C. Smith
at minutes past *May 23* o'clock
A.M., *1919*
in Book *88* of Mining Claims
page *265 - 266*
Records of *MARICOPA* County, Arizona.
A. H. Underwood
County Recorder

By *A. H. Underwood* Deputy.

Transferred, 19.....

Book Mining Claims, page.....

County Recorder.

By Deputy.

County of
I,, County Recorder in and for the
County and State aforesaid, do hereby certify that the within instrument was filed for record
at the within instrument was filed for record day of 191....., and duly
recorded in Book No. of Records of County, Arizona, at
..... pages.
WITNESS my hand and official seal the day and year first above written.
.....
County Recorder,

JUN 5-1917

Amended Location Certificate

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, That

Thomas Thouton

the undersigned citizen... of the United States, over the age of twenty-one years, having complied with all the requirements of the laws of the United States and the State of Arizona, relating to mining claims, and with the local laws, customs, rules and regulations of *Chloride*

Mining District, hereby make and file this amended location of the *Revenue* Lode, claiming by right of discovery, location, primal appropriation and possession *730.73* feet, linear and horizontal measurement, on this vein or lode of quartz, or other rock in place, bearing *gold and silver* and other valuable minerals, with all dips, variations and angles the same being *120* feet along the ledge ~~in a~~ *N55°39'W* ~~direction~~ from the discovery ~~site~~ ^{spot} and *610.73* feet along the ledge ~~in a~~ *S55°39'E* ~~direction~~ therefrom, together with *300* feet in width on each side of the middle of said ledge, and all veins, lodes, ledges, mineral deposits, mineral and surface ground within the lines of said claim.

Situate in *Chloride* Mining District, County of *Mohave* State of Arizona, in *sec. 11 T. 23 N. R. 18 W* and more particularly described as follows, to-wit:

Beginning at the S.W. Cor. No. 1 whence the 1/4 Cor. between secs. 10 & 11 T. 23 N. R. 18 W. S. 4 S. R. M. bears N 81° 23' W 3980.5 ft. Thence N 40° 37' E 249.56 ft to N.W. End center, and 524.56 ft to the N.W. Cor. No. 2. Thence S 55° 37' E 730.73 ft to E. Cor. No. 3. Thence S 40° 37' E. 275 ft to S.E. End Center and 557.96 ft to S.E. Cor. No. 4. Thence N 53° 02' W 727.87 ft to S.W. Cor. No. 1 the place of beginning.

THIS AMENDED LOCATION is made in conformity with the original location, made *Jan. 8th 1903*, recorded *March 31st 1903*, in Book *5*, Page *154*, of Quartz Locations, in the office of the Recorder of said County, and it is made for the purpose of appropriating all ground within the boundaries hereinbefore described, and of more definitely describing the situation and boundaries of said lode, correcting any irregularities, informalities or errors, supplying omissions and correcting any defects which may have existed in the original location, or the record thereof, hereby waiving no rights acquired under and by virtue of said original location. And if the original location or the certificate thereof is void, then this location shall be an original location and this certificate an original certificate.

Date of Original Discovery *January 8th* A. D. *1903*

Date of Amended Location *May 21st* A. D. *1917*

Attest:

Thomas Thouton

ss.

County of _____
I, _____, County Recorder in and for the
County and State aforesaid, do hereby certify that the within instrument was filed for record
at the within instrument was filed for record _____ day of _____ 191____, and duly
recorded in Book No. _____ of Records of _____ County, Arizona, at
pages _____
WITNESS my hand and official seal the day and year first above written.

County Recorder,

Copied Indexed Compared

No. _____

**Amended Location
Certificate**

Reverend

LODE

Recorded at the request of

J. C. Smith

at _____ minutes past _____ o'clock

A. M. May 23 1917

in Book _____ of Mining Claims

page 268 - 269

Records of _____ County, Arizona.

A. J. Moore
County Recorder

By *J. J. Gair* Deputy.

Transferred _____, 19____.

Book _____ Mining Claims, page _____.

County Recorder.

By _____ Deputy.

3016-1917

Amended Location Certificate

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, That

Thomas Thouton.

the undersigned citizen... of the United States, over the age of twenty-one years, having complied with all the requirements of the laws of the United States and the State of Arizona, relating to mining claims, and with the local laws, customs, rules and regulations of *Chloride*

Mining District, hereby make and file this amended location of the *Shunango* Lode, claiming by right of discovery, location, primal appropriation and possession *913.03* feet, linear and horizontal measurement,

on this vein or lode of quartz, or other rock in place, bearing *gold and silver* and other valuable minerals, with all dips, variations and angles the same being *50*

feet along the ledge ~~in a~~ *N 55° 39' W* direction from the discovery ~~stake~~ ^{shaft} and *863.03* feet along the ledge ~~in a~~ *S 55° 39' E* direction therefrom, together with *300*

feet in width on each side of the middle of said ledge, and all veins, lodes, ledges, mineral deposits, mineral and surface ground within the lines of said claim.

Situate in *Chloride* Mining District, County of *Mohave* State of Arizona, in *sec 11, T 23 N R 18 W.* and more particularly described as follows, to-wit:

Beginning at the S.W. Cor. No. 1 whence the 1/4 Cor. (between sec 10 & 11 T 23 N R 18 W. & 5 R M. bears N. 77° 33' W. 4651.63 ft. Thence N. 40° 37' E. 268.54 ft. to the N.W. End Center and 543.54 ft. to the N.W. Cor. No. 2. Thence S. 55° 39' E. 913.03 ft. to the N.E. Cor. No. 3. Thence S. 40° 37' W. 275 ft. to the S.E. End Center and 543.54 ft. to S.E. Cor. No. 4. Thence N. 55° 39' W. 913.03 ft. to S.W. Cor. No. 1. The place of beginning.

THIS AMENDED LOCATION is made in conformity with the original location, made *Jan. 13th 1905*, recorded *Mar. 27th 1905*, in Book *N*, Page *129*, of Quartz Locations, in the office of the Recorder of said County, and it is made for the purpose of appropriating all ground within the boundaries hereinbefore described, and of more definitely describing the situation and boundaries of said lode, correcting any irregularities, informalities or errors, supplying omissions and correcting any defects which may have existed in the original location, or the record thereof, hereby waiving no rights acquired under and by virtue of said original location. And if the original location or the certificate thereof is void, then this location shall be an original location and this certificate an original certificate.

Date of Original Discovery *January 13th* A. D. *1905*

Date of Amended Location *May 21st* A. D. *1917*

Attest:

Thomas Thouton.

Copied Indexed Compared

No.

Amended Location Certificate

Shungo

LODE

Recorded at the request of

J.C. Smith

at *9* minutes past *Monday* o'clock

19 day of *July*

in Book *P B* of Mining Claims

page *268*

Records of *Mohave* County, Arizona.

A.L. Moore
County Recorder

By *W. J. ...* Deputy.

Transferred *...*, 19 *...*

Book *...* Mining Claims, page *...*

County Recorder.

By *...* Deputy.

STATE OF ARIZONA,

ss. _____ County of _____

I, _____, County Recorder in and for the _____ County and State aforesaid, do hereby certify that the within instrument was filed for record at the within instrument was filed for record _____ day of _____ 191____, and duly recorded in Book No. _____ of Records of _____ County, Arizona, at _____ pages.

WITNESS my hand and official seal the day and year first above written.

_____ County Recorder,

Amended Location Certificate

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, That

Thomas Thornton

the undersigned citizen... of the United States, over the age of twenty-one years, having complied with all the requirements of the laws of the United States and the State of Arizona, relating to mining claims, and with the local laws, customs, rules and regulations of Chloride Mining District, hereby make and file this amended location of the Oro Fino Lode, claiming by right of discovery, location, primal appropriation and possession 1500 feet, linear and horizontal measurement, on this vein or lode of quartz, or other rock in place, bearing gold and silver and other valuable minerals, with all dips, variations and angles the same being 812.53 feet along the ledge ~~in a~~ N 63° 02' W. ~~direction~~ from the discovery ^{shaft} ~~state~~ and 687.47 feet along the ledge ~~in a~~ S 53° 02' E. ~~direction~~ therefrom, together with 300 feet in width on each side of the middle of said ledge, and all veins, lodes, ledges, mineral deposits, mineral and surface ground within the lines of said claim.

Situate in Chloride Mining District, County of Mohave State of Arizona, in Sec. 11. T. 23 N. R. 18 W. and more particularly described as follows, to-wit:

Beginning at The S.W. Cor No. 1 whence the 1/4 Cor between secs. 10 and 11. T. 23 N. R. 18 W. G. and S. P. Meridian bears N 79° 24' W. 2981.24 ft. Thence N 42° 54' 30" E. 292.77 ft to the N.W. End Center and 592.77 ft to the N.W. Cor No. 2. Thence S 53° 02' E. 1500 ft to the N.E. Cor No. 3. Thence S 42° 54' 30" W. 301.26 ft to the S.E. End Center and 592.77 ft to the S.E. Cor No. 4. Thence N. 53° 02' W. 1500 ft to the S.W. Cor No. 1. The place of beginning.

THIS AMENDED LOCATION is made in conformity with the original location, made Feb. 8th 1904, recorded _____, in Book _____, Page _____, of Quartz Locations, in the office of the Recorder of said County, and it is made for the purpose of appropriating all ground within the boundaries hereinbefore described, and of more definitely describing the situation and boundaries of said lode, correcting any irregularities, informalities or errors, supplying omissions and correcting any defects which may have existed in the original location, or the record thereof, hereby waiving no rights acquired under and by virtue of said original location. And if the original location or the certificate thereof is void, then this location shall be an original location and this certificate an original certificate.

Date of Original Discovery February 8th A. D. 1904.

Date of Amended Location May 21st A. D. 1917.

Attest: Thomas Thornton.

Copied Indexed Compared

No.

Amended Location Certificate

Chas. F. ...

LODE

Recorded at the request of

H. C. Smith

at ... minutes past 9 o'clock

A.M., ... day

in Book ... of Mining Claims

page 267-268

Records of ... County, Arizona.

H. H. ... County Recorder

By ... Deputy.

Transferred ..., 19...

Book ... Mining Claims, page...

County Recorder.

By ... Deputy.

STATE OF ARIZONA, County of ... I, ... County Recorder in and for the County and State aforesaid, do hereby certify that the within instrument was filed for record at the within instrument was filed for record ... day of ... 191..., and duly recorded in Book No. ... of Records of ... County, Arizona, at ... pages. WITNESS my hand and official seal the day and year first above written.

County Recorder,

Amended Location Certificate

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, That

Thomas Thornton

the undersigned citizen... of the United States, over the age of twenty-one years, having complied with all the requirements of the laws of the United States and the State of Arizona, relating to mining claims, and with the local laws, customs, rules and regulations of *Chlovide*

Mining District, hereby make and file this amended location of the *Alabama* Lode, claiming by right of discovery, location, primal appropriation and possession *1500* feet, linear and horizontal measurement, on this vein or lode of quartz, or other rock in place, bearing *gold and silver* and other valuable minerals, with all dips, variations and angles the same being *200 ft* feet along the ledge ~~in a~~ *N 55° 39' W* direction from the discovery ~~stake~~ ^{Shaft} and *1300* feet along the ledge ~~in a~~ *S 55° 39' E* direction therefrom, together with *300* feet in width on each side of the middle of said ledge, and all veins, lodes, ledges, mineral deposits, mineral and surface ground within the lines of said claim.

Situate in *Chlovide* Mining District, County of *Mohave* State of Arizona, in *sec. 11, T29N, R18W* and more particularly described as follows, to-wit:

*Beginning at the S.W. Cor. No. 1. Whence
to the E. cor. between secs. 10 & 11 T29N R18W G & RR. Thence
N 73° 58' W 5509.48 ft. Thence N 40° 37' E 268.54 ft
to the N.W. End Center and 543.54 ft to the N.W.
Cor. No. 2. Thence S 55° 39' E 1500 ft to the N.E. Cor. No. 3.
Thence S 40° 37' W 275 ft to the S.E. End Center and
543.54 ft to the S.E. cor. No. 4. Thence N 55° 39' W 1500
ft to the S.W. Cor. No. 4. The place of beginning.*

THIS AMENDED LOCATION is made in conformity with the original location, made *Sept. 18th 1907*, recorded *Nov. 20th 1907*, in Book *7*, Page *586*, of Quartz Locations, in the office of the Recorder of said County, and it is made for the purpose of appropriating all ground within the boundaries hereinbefore described, and of more definitely describing the situation and boundaries of said lode, correcting any irregularities, informalities or errors, supplying omissions and correcting any defects which may have existed in the original location, or the record thereof, hereby waiving no rights acquired under and by virtue of said original location. And if the original location or the certificate thereof is void, then this location shall be an original location and this certificate an original certificate.

Date of Original Discovery *September 18th* A. D. 1907

Date of Amended Location *May 21st* A. D. 1917

Attest:

Thomas Thornton

Copied Indexed Compared

No.

Amended Location Certificate

Alabama

LODE

Recorded at the request of

DC Smith

at ~~May 23~~ minutes past 9 o'clock

A.M. 021917

in Book *88* of Mining Claims

page 266-267

Records of ~~Maricopa~~ County, Arizona.

H. M. ...
County Recorder

By *Geo. ...* Deputy.

Transferred ..., 19

Book Mining Claims, page

County Recorder.

By Deputy.

STATE OF ARIZONA,
County of
I, County Recorder in and for the
County and State aforesaid, do hereby certify that the within instrument was filed for record
at the within instrument was filed for record day of 191....., and duly
recorded in Book No. of Records of County, Arizona, at
pages.....
WITNESS my hand and official seal the day and year first above written.

County Recorder,

Jun 16 - 1917

Amended Location Certificate

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, That

J. K. Murphy

the undersigned citizen of the United States, over the age of twenty-one years, having complied with all the requirements of the laws of the United States and the State of Arizona, relating to mining claims, and with the local laws, customs, rules and regulations of Chloide

Mining District, hereby make and file this amended location of the East View Lode, claiming by right of discovery, location, primal appropriation and possession 1500 ft feet, linear and horizontal measurement, on this vein or lode of quartz, or other rock in place, bearing gold and silver and other valuable minerals, with all dips, variations and angles the same being 1079.78 feet along the ledge ~~in a~~ N 55° 39' W direction from the discovery ~~point~~ ^{shaft} and 420.22 feet along the ledge ~~in a~~ S 55° 39' E direction therefrom, together with 300 feet in width on each side of the middle of said ledge, and all veins, lodes, ledges, mineral deposits, mineral and surface ground within the lines of said claim.

Situate in Chloide Mining District, County of Mohave State of Arizona, in Sec 11 T23N R18W and more particularly described as follows, to-wit:

Beginning at the N.W. Cor No. 1. whence the 4 Cor between Secs 10 & 11 T23N R18W. S & S R M bears N 73° 36' W 4482.30 ft. Thence S 55° 39' E 1500 ft to the N.E. Cor No. 2. Thence S 42° 54' 30" W 270.65 ft to the S.E. End Center and 570.65 to the S.E. Cor No. 3. Thence N 55° 39' W 1500 ft to the S.W. Cor No. 4. Thence N 42° 54' 30" E 300 ft to N.W. End Center and 570.65 ft to N.W. Cor No. 1. The place of beginning

THIS AMENDED LOCATION is made in conformity with the original location, made Dec. 6th 1915, recorded _____ 1 _____, in Book _____, Page _____, of Quartz Locations, in the office of the Recorder of said County, and it is made for the purpose of appropriating all ground within the boundaries hereinbefore described, and of more definitely describing the situation and boundaries of said lode, correcting any irregularities, informalities or errors, supplying omissions and correcting any defects which may have existed in the original location, or the record thereof, hereby waiving no rights acquired under and by virtue of said original location. And if the original location or the certificate thereof is void, then this location shall be an original location and this certificate an original certificate.

Date of Original Discovery December 6th A. D. 1915

Date of Amended Location May 21st A. D. 1917

Attest:

J. K. Murphy

Copied Indexed Compared

No.

Amended Location Certificate

East View

LODE

J.C. Smith *Shawnee*

Recorded at the request of

J.C. Smith

at *9* minutes past *9* o'clock

A.M., *May 23-26*

in Book *23-26* of Mining Claims

page *269 - 270.*

Records of *Maricopa* County, Arizona.

H. Mendenhall
County Recorder

By *Geo. J. Fair* Deputy.

Transferred, 19.....

Book Mining Claims, page.....

County Recorder.

By Deputy.

STATE OF ARIZONA,
County of
I, County Recorder in and for the
County and State aforesaid, do hereby certify that the within instrument was filed for record
at the within instrument was filed for record day of 191....., and duly
recorded in Book No. of Records of County, Arizona, at
pages.....
WITNESS my hand and official seal the day and year first above written.

County Recorder,

Amended Location Certificate

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, That
J. H. Murphy
the undersigned citizen of the United States, over the age of twenty-one years, having complied with all the requirements of the laws of the United States and the State of Arizona, relating to mining claims, and with the local laws, customs, rules and regulations of Chloide Mining District, hereby make and file this amended location of the West View Lode, claiming by right of discovery, location, primal appropriation and possession 1500 feet, linear and horizontal measurement, on this vein or lode of quartz, or other rock in place, bearing gold and silver and other valuable minerals, with all dips, variations and angles the same being 90 feet along the ledge ~~in~~ N 55° 39' W ~~direction~~ from the discovery ~~shaft~~ ^{shaft} and 1410 feet along the ledge ~~in~~ S 55° 39' E ~~direction~~ therefrom, together with not over 300 feet in width on each side of the middle of said ledge, and all veins, lodes, ledges, mineral deposits, mineral and surface ground within the lines of said claim.

Situate in Chloide Mining District, County of Mohave State of Arizona, in sec 11 T. 23 N. R. 18 W. and more particularly described as follows, to-wit:

Beginning at the S.W. Cor. No. 1 whence the 1/4 Cor. between secs. 10 & 11 T. 23 N. R. 18 W. S. & T. P. M. bears N 73° 36' W. 4482.00 ft. Thence N. 42° 54' 30" E. 300 ft. to the N.W. End Center and 355.07 ft. to the N.W. Cor. No. 2. Thence S 55° 39' E. 1500 ft. to the N.E. Cor. No. 3. Thence N. 42° 54' 30" W. 55.07 ft. to the S.E. End center and 355.07 ft. to the S.E. Cor. No. 4, and N. 55° 39' W. 1500 ft. to the S.W. Cor. No. 1. The place of beginning.

THIS AMENDED LOCATION is made in conformity with the original location, made 1, recorded 1, in Book , Page , of Quartz Locations, in the office of the Recorder of said County, and it is made for the purpose of appropriating all ground within the boundaries hereinbefore described, and of more definitely describing the situation and boundaries of said lode, correcting any irregularities, informalities or errors, supplying omissions and correcting any defects which may have existed in the original location, or the record thereof, hereby waiving no rights acquired under and by virtue of said original location. And if the original location or the certificate thereof is void, then this location shall be an original location and this certificate an original certificate.

Date of Original Discovery A. D. 1
Date of Amended Location May 21st A. D. 1917
Attest: J. H. Murphy

Copied Indexed Compared

No.

Amended Location Certificate

West View

LODE

Recorded at the request of

J.C. Smith

at *9:30* minutes past *9* o'clock

A.M., *May 1*

in Book *SB* of Mining Claims

page *270 - 271*.

Records of *Maricopa* County, Arizona.

A.L. Henderson
County Recorder

By *J.A. Goetz* Deputy.

Transferred *.....*, 19*.....*

Book *.....* Mining Claims, page *.....*

.....
County Recorder.

By *.....*
Deputy.

STATE OF ARIZONA,

ss. }
 County of *.....*

I, *.....*, County Recorder in and for the
 County and State aforesaid, do hereby certify that the within instrument was filed for record
 at the within instrument was filed for record *.....* day of *.....* 19*.....*, and duly
 recorded in Book No. *.....* of Records of *.....* County, Arizona, at
 pages *.....*

WITNESS my hand and official seal the day and year first above written.

.....
 County Recorder,

U. S. SURVEYOR-GENERAL'S FINAL CERTIFICATE ON FIELD NOTES.

Department of the Interior,

OFFICE OF U. S. SURVEYOR-GENERAL,

Phoenix, Arizona.

June 8, 1918.

I, U. S. Surveyor-General for District of Arizona.

do hereby certify that the foregoing transcript of the Field Notes, return and approval of the survey of the mining claim of CHLORIDE MINING CO.,

VICTOR, HIDDEN TREASURE, REVENUE, SHENANGO, ORO FINO, ALABAMA, known as the EAST VIEW and WEST VIEW Lodes,

situate in CHLORIDE

Mining District, MOHAVE County, ARIZONA

in Section 11 & 12, Township No. 23 N., Range No. 18 W., G. & S. R. M., and

designated as Survey No. 3404, has been correctly copied from the originals on file in

this office; that said Field Notes furnish such an accurate description of said mining claim as will, if incorporated into a patent, serve fully to identify the premises, and that such reference is made therein to natural objects or permanent monuments as will perpetuate and fix the *locus* thereof.

And I further certify that five hundred dollars' worth of labor has been expended or improved or for each of
 ments made upon said mining claims by claimant or its grantors, and that said improvements consist of 22 shafts, 6 drifts, 5 tunnels and 4 cuts, total value, \$37,765.

As improvement No. 2 on the Oro Fino lode is a common improvement for the benefit and development of all the claims in this survey, an undivided 1/8 interest therein, value \$3650, is properly credited to each of the claims in this survey.

and that no portion of said labor or improvements has been included in the estimate of expenditures upon any other claim.

I further certify that the plat thereof, filed in the U. S. Land Office at Phoenix, Arizona is correct and in conformity with the foregoing Field Notes.

Frank P. Trott,

United States Surveyor-General for Arizona.

SURVEYOR-GENERAL'S CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL OF FIELD NOTES AND SURVEY OF MINING CLAIM.

Department of the Interior,

OFFICE OF U. S. SURVEYOR-GENERAL,

Phoenix, Arizona,

June 8, 1918.

I, U. S. Surveyor-General for District of Arizona,

do hereby certify that the foregoing and hereto attached Field Notes and Return of the Survey of the Mining Claim of

CHLORIDE MINING CO.,

known as the

VICTOR, HIDDEN TREASURE, REVENUE, SHENANGO, ORO PINO, ALABAMA, EAST VIEW and WEST VIEW Lodes,

situate in CHLORIDE mining district,

MOHAVE County, ARIZONA,

in Section 11 & 12, Township No. 23 N., Range No. 18 W. G. & S.

R. M., designated as Survey No. 3404,

executed by E. Everett, United States Mineral

Surveyor, June 10th-July 5th, 1917, under my instructions dated

June 7th, 1917, have been critically examined and the necessary cor-

rections and explanations made, and the said Field Notes and Return, and the Survey they describe,

are hereby approved. A true copy of the copy of the location certificate filed by the applicant for

survey is included in the field notes.

Handwritten signature of Frank P. Frost

U. S. Surveyor-General for Arizona.